
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
802 EAST VILAS 

GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 
 

MONDAY 
MAY 8, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Moment of Silence 
 
6. Presentation of High School Students by Sergeant Gibbs 
 
7. “Beyond Walls Internship” Presentation by Faver Alternative High School Students 
 
8. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
9. Update from Operations Department 
 
10. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
11. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
12. Consent Agenda:……………………………………………………………………..Pages 7-86 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on April 10, 2017 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C.  Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 

1



 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 
 

E. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
 F. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 G. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 800-896, Building Fund #’s 230-232, Child 

Nutrition Fund #’s 38-42, Building Bond 2016 Fund #2 and listed change orders 
and Activity Fund Reports 

 
H. Transportation request from Guthrie YMCA for May 30th through August 11th for 

various summer field trips………………………………..……………………Page 38 
 
 Commentary: 
 Many students from our district attend the YMCA summer camp.  Field trips are done 

Tuesdays through Thursdays of most every week and are anywhere from Stillwater to 
Oklahoma City.  The YMCA will be charged $.60 per mile beginning at the bus lot and 
will also be charged $15.82 per hour for drivers.  A representative from the 
Transportation Department has confirmed we have buses and drivers available on these 
dates.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 

 
 RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 The Superintendent recommends approval. 

  
 I. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with the Oklahoma State Department of Education for the 2017
   Summer Food Service Program…………………………..…………Pages 39-55 
 
   Commentary: 
   The summer feeding program consists of breakfast and lunch and is available to 
   students ages one to eighteen.  The program provides meals for students during the 
   summer months.  There is no cost to the student.  The District receives federal 
   reimbursement from the USDA.  Dennis Schulz will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Agreement with the State of Oklahoma, Department of Rehabilitation  
   Services for Transition School-to-Work for 2017-2018………..….Pages 56-74 
 
   Commentary: 

The transition school-to-work program is for eligible students with disabilities.  
The purpose of the agreement is to provide work-readiness training and work 
experiences for the students.  They cannot work more than 15 hours a week during 
the school year or not more than 20 hours a week during summer break.  They will 
receive school credit for participation and will be paid a stipend based on the 
federal minimum wage.  The Department of Rehabilitation will reimburse the 
District for stipends paid to the students in the school work study program. 

   Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 

2



   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  3.  Agreement with Learning Sciences International for 2017-2018 for Marzano 

Training……………………………………………………………….Pages 75-76 
 
   Commentary: 
   This agreement splits the cost with Yukon Public Schools for training on the new 

Marzano Evaluation Model for all district and site administrators.  Doug Ogle will 
answer any questions. 

 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  4.     Renewal agreement with Learning Sciences International for 2017-2018 for     
                                 iObservation………………………………………………..…………Pages 77-78 
 
   Commentary: 

This is a renewal of the iObservation evaluation program being used by all site 
principals for evaluations of their teaching staff.  There is no price increase over 
last year.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
  5. Renewal agreement with Oklahoma State School Boards Association for 

membership dues for 2017-2018……………………………………..Pages 79-81 
 
   Commentary: 
   We have been a member of OSSBA for many years.  They provide great service to 

the District and to the Board.  An explanation of their services is listed in your 
packet.  There is no increase in cost.  Dr. Simpson will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
  6. Agreement with Marylyn Steffensen for Psychoeducational Services for 2017-

2018…………………………………………………………………....Pages 82-83 
 
   Commentary: 
   Ms. Steffensen will provide Special Education evaluations for the 2017-2018 

school year and will supplement services provided by the District’s school 
psychologists and psychometrists.  During the school year, anytime the number of 
assessment referrals exceeds the amount our school psychometrists and 
psychologists can complete in a 45 day period, the additional assessments will be 
completed by Ms. Steffensen.  The contract reflects a $25 decrease per test given.  
Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

3



  7. Agreement with Oklahoma Hearing Solutions for Audiological Services for 
2017-2018……………………………………………….……………..Pages 84-86 

 
   Commentary: 
   Guthrie Public Schools is required to provide audiological evaluations and hearing 

aid molds for certain students with hearing impairments.  Oklahoma Hearing 
Solutions is used on an as needed basis only.  There is no increase in cost.  The 
cost of this agreement will be approximately $1,000.00 if services are needed.    
Eldona Woodruff will answer any questions. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
The Superintendent recommends approval. 

 
13. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-rate Technology Plan for 

2017-2020…………………………………………………………………..Pages 87-101 
  
  Commentary: 
  E-rate rules require the School District to approve a 3-year Technology Plan each year.  

That Plan is then approved by the State Department of Education.  Dee Benson will 
answer any questions.   

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 B.  Recommendation, consideration and action to approve E-rate contracts for  
  2017-2018…………………………………………………………………Pages 102-116 
 
  Commentary: 
  The contracts for e-rate purchases must be approved separately from the e-rate 

application.  Dee Benson will answer any questions. 
   
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval.   
  
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action to approve teachers and administrator 

as listed for 2017 K-8 Remedial Summer School……………………..…….Pages 117 
 
  Commentary: 
  Included in your packet is the list of employees recommended for the Remedial Summer 

School Program which was Board Approved on March 6, 2017.  Carmen Walters will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon Edgenuity Virtual Classroom 

Consortium Contract with Meridian Technology Center for 2017-2018….Page 118 
 
   

4



  Commentary: 
 Edgenuity is our online instruction vendor.  We purchase this through a consortium of 

other public schools administered by Meridian Technology Center.  The cost remains 
the same as last year’s contract price.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with Ms. 

Teresa Ewing to provide Physical Therapy Services for 2017-2018….Pages 119-121 
 
  Commentary: 
  Ms. Ewing has provided Physical Therapy Services for Guthrie Public Schools for the 

last nine years.  This contract reflects an increase of $2.00 per hour.  Eldona Woodruff 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Recommendation, consideration and action upon survey request for TSET Healthy 

Living Program………………………………………….……………….Pages 122-154 
 
  Commentary: 
  This instrument will be used by the Logan County Health Department as a local effort to 

increase physical activity, access to nutrition, tobacco use prevention and promoting 
walkable communities within organizations that they are partnering with.  Copies of the 
survey and more in-depth information are included in your packet.  Dr. Simpson will 
answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 G. Discussion, consideration and vote to approve a Right of Way Agreement between 

the District and Oklahoma Natural Gas Company for a 10 foot wide pipeline 
easement along E. Charter Oak Road in the Southwest Quarter of Section 24, 
T15N. R2W, Logan County, Oklahoma……………………………..…Pages 155-157 

 
  Commentary: 
  This easement agreement with ONG is in addition to the normal 33 feet from the center 

of the road at the construction site to allow for the installation of a new pipeline for this 
area which will be providing utility service to Charter Oak Elementary.  Dr. Simpson 
will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
14. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, rehiring of support personnel as listed for 
            2017-2018, discussion of resignation agreement of Tonya Jones and discussion of teacher 

5



            negotiations for 2017-2018, disclosure of which information would violate the 
            confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. 
            Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
15. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports………………….……………..Pages 158 
 
16. Action upon recommendation to rehire support personnel as listed for 2017-2018 
                 Pages 159-162 
 
17. Recommendation, consideration and action to enter into the Resignation Agreement with 
            Tonya Jones and to accept her resignation 
 
18. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
19. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
20. Adjourn 
 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
jf 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

6



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 
APRIL 10, 2017 

 
MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR 
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA ON APRIL 10, 2017 
 
Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, 

Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis 
Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts 

 
District Level School Officials Present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent 
  Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent 
  Doug Ogle, Executive Director of 
   Personnel/Secondary Ed 
  Carmen Walters, Executive Director of 
   Federal Programs/Elementary Ed 
  Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special       
                                                                                                Education 
  Cody Thompson, Director of Operations 
  Dee Benson, Director of Technology 
  Jessica Callaway, Director of Child           
                                                                                                Nutrition 
  Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk 
       
1. The meeting was called to order by President Bennett-Johnson. 
 
2. Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gina Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, 

Travis Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call. 
  
3. A quorum was established. 
 
4. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to stand and join her in the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 
  
5. President Bennett-Johnson asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of 

Silence. 
 
6. President Bennett-Johnson asked for the presentation of Certified and Support 

Employee of the Month. 
 
 Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, 

announced the certified employee of the month award winner for March: Ms. 

7



Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education, was nominated by Ms. Laura 
Benham, GUES Special Education Teacher.  After the nomination letter was read 
by Ms. Benham, Mr. Ogle presented Ms. Woodruff with a plaque.  The March 
support employee of the month was unable to attend the board meeting and will be 
recognized next month. 

 
7A. President Bennett-Johnson asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens 

registered to speak to the Board. 
       
 Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the 

Board. 
 
7B. President Bennett-Johnson called for any comments to the Board by Board 

members. 
 

Tina Smedley announced that she participated in the Color Me Blue,  
Run for Lexi hosted by Guthrie Junior High.  She wanted to congratulate and thank 
Mr. Rainwater, GJHS Principal, as well as the GJHS staff for putting together a 
great event and honoring one of our former Bluejays, Lexi Hastings who 
unexpectedly passed away in December.  
 

8. President Bennett-Johnson called for the Superintendent’s Reports. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson reported on the following: 
 

Attended Donuts for Dads at Central on March 10th.  Stated this was a great event 
hosted by Principal Dani Watson and Central Elementary Staff. 
 
On March 29th, presented 21 grants along with representatives from the Guthrie 
Educational Foundation to teachers totaling approximately $22,000.  Normally, an 
event is held of an evening to award these grants.  This year, it was decided the 
grants would be presented during class time so students could be involved in the 
celebrations as well.  In addition to the grants, all 2016-2017 site teachers of the year 
were awarded $50 to be used towards their classrooms. 
 
The Chamber of Commerce Workforce Development Committee went to each 
school on March 31st to surprise and honor support staff members throughout the 
District.     
 
Announced the date for the second TIF Review Committee Meeting to be April 14th. 
  
Prom will be held at the Dominion House on April 29th. 
 
All board members received a copy of the performance review recommendations 
made through board committees. 

8



Reported the cuts in state aid through March total almost $239,000.  We are 
continuing to receive cuts.  The details were discussed during the Finance 
Committee Meeting. 
 
The new windows have been installed at Central Elementary.  Dr. Simpson is 
currently working to schedule a pre-construction meeting with W.L. McNatt in the 
next couple of weeks to get a construction schedule complete for Charter Oak 
Elementary.  We will wait to have a ground breaking ceremony for Charter Oak 
Elementary until we have gravel for parking. 
  

9. President Bennett-Johnson called for action on the Consent Agenda. 
   
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Pierson to approve the Consent 

Agenda excluding Item 9B. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve Item 9B, 

minutes of special meeting held on March 30, 2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 6 ayes and 1 abstention-Member Bennett-Johnson 

abstaining. 
  
10A. President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion and possible board action to adopt 

the OSSBA Superintendent Evaluation Instrument. 
 
 Dr. Ann Caine from the Oklahoma State School Boards Association discussed the 

OSSBA Superintendent Evaluation Instrument and service.   
 
 Discussion followed. 
  
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to adopt the OSSBA 

Superintendent Evaluation Instrument. 
 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 The motion carried with 5 ayes and 2 nays-Members Pennington and Davis voting 

nay. 
 
10B. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon contract for auditing services for 2017-2018 for fiscal year 2016-2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve the contract with 

Putnam & Company, PLLC, for auditing services for 2017-2018 for fiscal year 
2016-2017. 

9



 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10C. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon Growth and Development presentation by Ms. Debbie Blan R.N. for 5th grade 
students at Guthrie Upper Elementary. 

 
 Discussion followed. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Smedley to approve the Growth and 

Development presentation by Ms. Debbie Blan R.N. for 5th grade students at 
Guthrie Upper Elementary. 

 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10D. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon revision to District Policy: 
 •  D-9  Testing Employees (other than bus drivers) With Regard to the Use of Alcohol 

and Illegal Chemical Substances 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve the revision 

to District Policy: 
 •  D-9  Testing Employees (other than bus drivers) With Regard to the Use of Alcohol 

and Illegal Chemical Substances 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
10E. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action 

upon revision to District Policy: 
 •  G-3  Production of Public Records Policy 
 
 A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Watts to approve the revision to 

District Policy: 
 •  G-3  Production of Public Records Policy 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
11. President Bennett-Johnson called for proposed executive session for the purpose of 

discussing employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from 
employment and transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel 
Reports, employment of career and probationary contract teachers as listed for 
2017-2018 and discussion of teacher negotiations for 2017-2018, disclosure of which 
information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal 
law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 2 and 7. 

 
11A. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Watts to go into executive session. 

10



 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.  Executive session began at 7:40 p.m. 
 
11B. President Bennett-Johnson acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 8:15 

p.m. 
 
11C. President Bennett-Johnson stated that in executive session only those items listed in 

Agenda Item 11 were discussed and no votes were taken. 
 
12. President Bennett-Johnson called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel 

Reports. 
 
 A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pennington to approve action as 

set out on the Personnel Reports. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
13. President Bennett-Johnson called for action upon recommendation to employ career 

and probationary contract teachers as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 A motion was made by Watts and seconded by Sallee to approve to employ career 

and probationary contract teachers as listed for 2017-2018. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
14. President Bennett-Johnson called for recommendation, consideration and action to 

accept any resignations offered since the posting of the agenda. 
 
 Superintendent Simpson stated he had received one resignation:  Ms. Judee Koch, 

District Psychometrist, announced her retirement effective May 23, 2017. 
 
 A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Smedley to approve the 

retirement of Ms. Judee Koch effective May 23, 2017. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
15. President Bennett-Johnson called for discussion and possible action on new business 

not known about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the 
agenda posting. 

 
 Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business. 
 
16. A motion was made by Pennington and seconded by Watts to adjourn the meeting. 
 
 The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. 
 

11



 The meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m. 
 
 
 
   
Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
 
     
Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Board President 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



Edgenuity Inc.
8860 E. Chaparral Road
Suite 100
Scottsdale AZ 85250
480-423-0118

Price Quote for Services

Date 4/26/2017

Quote # 33605

Payment Schedule Pricing Expires

7/25/2017

Contract Start Date

8/1/2017

Contract End Date

7/31/2018

It’s been a pleasure working with you!

This quote is subject to Edgenuity Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions (“Terms and Conditions”). These Terms and Conditions are available at
http://www.edgenuity.com/edgenuity-standard-terms-and-conditions-of-sale.pdf, may change without notice and are incorporated by this reference. By
signing this quote or by submitting a purchase order or form purchasing document, Customer explicitly agrees to these Terms and Conditions
resulting in a legally binding agreement.

If this Quote includes any Sophia® Learning Inc. courses for purchase, the following language applies to any such purchase (and this language is
also found in the above linked Terms and Conditions):  “Use of any Sophia course is prohibited for all students under the age of 13 years.”

Stillwater OK

Please e-mail this quote, the purchase order and order documentation to AR@edgenuity.com or fax to 480-423-0213.

Not valid unless accompanied by a purchase order.

Customer
__________________________________________
Signature
__________________________________________
Print Name
__________________________________________
Title
__________________________________________
Date

Meridian Technology Center

Edgenuity Inc. Representative
Danielle Manack
Account Executive
danielle.manack@gmail.com
214-564-4080

Vendor #

8860 E. Chaparral Rd., Suite 100, Scottsdale, Arizona 85250 877.2020.EDU Fax: 480.423.0213 www.edgenuity.com

Please specify a shipping address if applicable.

Header
Software Licenses

Quantity
35

Description
Guthrie: Concurrent User Licenses Virtual Classroom and Web
Administrator for access to all core, general electives, AP, CTE,
career pathways, ACT, SAT, and OK EOIs.

Amount
21,000.00

Total $21,000.00

118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Ewy, Joy GUES 6th  Gr Lang Arts 08/15/17 6 Carissa Garrett

Morgan, Sean High School Algebra/Geometry 08/15/17 6 Sherrie Simek

Pitts, Karla Central 1st Grade 08/15/17 6 Shonna Trindle
Rollins, Lyndsey Central Sp Ed Mild/Mod 08/15/17 6 Judee Koch

Sanders, Stephani Administration Psychologist 08/15/17 6 Judee Koch

Taylor, Elizabeth GUES 5th Grade 08/15/17 6 Afton McCoy

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Thornton, Donna Fogarty Custodian 05/08/17 3 8 Misty Givens

FMLA Request
Support: 0

Certified: 1

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Henderson, Ashley Central 1st Grade 5/23/2017Resigning
Longnecker, Deborah GUES 4th Grade 5/23/2017Retiring
Smith, Lauren High School English 5/23/2017Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Best, Carollyn GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 5/23/2017Resigning
Givens, Misty Fogarty Custodian 4/7/2017Terminated
Lingerfelt, Autumn Junior High Paraprofessional ISS JH 5/23/2017Resigning
Patmon, Iva Junior High Cafeteria Worker 7.5 Hrs. 4/7/2017Terminated
Svare, Eric High School Sp Ed Paraprofessional 5/23/2017Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Cotton, Lesley 1st Grade Interventionist Verlene Harry 8/15/2017
Durham, Christine 6th Gr GUES 1ST Gr Central Ashley Henderson 8/15/2017

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Hamby, Michele Financal Secretary HS CFO Admin./Asst. Encm. Vicki Biggs 7/1/2017
Jarred, Kary Attendance Secretary H Financial Secretary HS Michele Hamby 7/1/2017

5/3/2017

158



159



160



161



162



 
Guthrie Public Schools 

Property Committee Meeting 
May 1, 2017     5:00 p.m. 

 
Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dennis Schulz, Michelle Chapple, Cody 
Thompson, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Terry Pennington, and Linda Skinner.  
Gina Davis was present for Sharon Watts 
 
 
Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:  

 Expenditure Reports: 
           -   Summarized the expenses for April   
  -   3 new Purchase Orders for April   
   
 Completed Projects: 
  -   217 Work-Orders completed at Maintenance 
  -   63 Work-Orders completed at Transportation 
  -   Electrical repairs/upgrades throughout the District(4)  
  -   Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District(37) 
  -   HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District(34) 
  -   Made repairs to roof leaks at Cotteral 
  -   Repaired a water line leak at Faver 
  -   5 sets of cameras have been installed in our buses 
  -   TVs installed in SRO offices at HS, JH, and GUES  
  -   Safety meetings with maintenance and transportation employees 
  -   Changed filters at Central, GUES, HS, and JH 
     -   Picked up 2 pallets of donated binders from Galleria Furniture 
  -   Repaired 4 emergency lights at Cotteral 
  -   Repaired/replaced 11 doors throughout the district 
  -   Repaired the dishwasher at Cotteral 
  -   Repaired broken seats in Fogarty auditorium   
   
 Projects in Progress: 
  -   Currently have 92 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Currently have 117 Transportation Work-Orders in progress 
  -   Outside wall repair to siding on Faver Athletic annex 
  -   Replacing air filters at Admin, Cotteral, Faver, and Fogarty 
  -   Water leak in the wrestling room shower area 
  -   Plumbing issues at Fogarty 
  -   Rebuilding a drain cover for Cotteral playground  
  -   Fire Alarm wiring repairs at Cotteral 
  -   Continuing roof repairs at Central & Fogarty (warranty), Cotteral, 
                             Faver, HS, and the JH gym 
  -   District HVAC & chiller repairs 
  -   Summer projects for each site 
  -   RFQs are out for custodial supplies, lawn services, carpet cleaning, 
                            elevator services and fire alarm systems    
  -   Safety Training for all operations and building staff 

163



   
   
 Future Projects: 

- Continue to work on recommendations to district facilities  
and equipment in the Performance Review Report 

- Summer maintenance projects 
- Sidewalk repairs to north building area at the High School 
- Continue to make repairs to HVAC units at all sites 
- Roof repairs at Admin, Cotteral and the JH gym 
- Floor upgrades in classrooms at the HS, Bus Drivers Room, 

Central ES south halls, and JH basement halls 
- Sidewalk and curb facelifts where they have dropped below grade 
- Master lock/key system at Jr. High 
- Parking lot repairs to the Bus lot, HS, and GUES 
- Landscaping around trees on Fogarty playground 
- Custodial Training 
- Chiller replacement/repairs at GUES and HS 
- Repair/Replace the siding on Cotteral Quad and Faver Annex 

 
 
 
 Bond Projects Discussion: 

Central ES 
- Windows and door installation has been completed 
- Base trim has been installed and painted 
- Window shades have been installed 
- Have 14 window remaining 

     
        Charter Oak ES 

-  Pre-construction Meeting was held April 25th 
- Construction scheduled to begin in the next 30 days 
- Granting right of way to ONG  

164



Guthrie Public Schools 

Finance Committee Meeting 

May 4, 2017 

4:00 P. M. 

 

In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Michelle Chapple, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Dee 

Benson, Eldona Woodruff, Angie Smedley, Janna Pierson, Gina Davis, Michele Hamby and Vicki Biggs. 

Travis Sallee attended in the absence of Tina Smedley. 

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first items were routine financial reports 

and if they had questions they could contact him.  He then discussed the yearly comparison and 

projection reports giving the projected EOY balance. 

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following: 

 T Bill Interest Rates 

The interest on CD’s and T Bills are beginning to increase so Mr. Schulz asked the 

treasurer to check with Farmers and Merchants Bank and to see if they would review 

the rates that are being paid on the operating account. 

 Summer Feeding Program 

Each year we need to receive approval from the state to operate this program.  Due to a 

computer problems at the State Department we have only received the preliminary 

approval at this time. 

 YMCA Summer Transportation 

Request for transportation for the kids in the YMCA summer program to be transported 

by GPS school buses to their activities. 

 OSSBA Contract Renewal 

  Renewal for 2017-18.  The cost remains the same as the current year. 

Ms. Woodruff spoke on the following: 

 Contract with Teresa Ewing for PT Services 

This is a renewal for 2017-18 and there will be a small rate increase from the current       

year. 

 Contract with Marylyn Steffensen for Psychometric Services 

This contact is a renewal for services for 2017-18 but with a new vendor.  The cost per 

hour will less than the current year. 

165



  

 Contract with The Department of Rehabilitation 

This contract is a renewal for 2017-18 for the School to Work Program. 

 Contract with Oklahoma Hearing Solutions 

  Renewal for Audiological Services as required by State Department for 2017-18. 

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following: 

 Edgenunity Contract 

Renewal of contract with Meridian Technology for Virtual Classroom for 2017-18.  This is 

paid with Ace Remediation monies. 

 Learning Sciences Training 

  Request for Marzano training in May 2017 as required every two years. 

 Learning Sciences Software 

  Contract Renewal for Marzano evaluation software for 2017-18. 

Dr. Simpson spoke on the following: 

 ONG Easement- Charter Oak Elementary 

This will allow ONG to run natural gas lines for the area of the new elementary.  ONG    

will waive the fees associated with the project due to this easement. 

Mr. Benson spoke on the following: 

 E-Rate 

He explained the E-rate for 2017-18 and the changes that will need to be made to   

assure the best use of the funds received. 

 Technology Plan 

  This plan is looked at each year and there will be no updates for the 2017-18. 

 

   

   

  

166



Guthrie Public Schools 
Curriculum Committee Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, May 2, 2017 
5:00 P.M. 

 
 
In attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen  Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Angie 
Smedley, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, and Gina Davis 
 
Discussion Items: 
 
Ms. Walters 

• Recommended Teachers and Aides for 2017 K – 8th Remedial Summer School 
 
Mr. Ogle 

• iObservation Contract 
• Marzano Training 
• Edgenuity Contract 
• Predicated Class Sizes for 2017-2018 School year 

167


	4-10-17 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES




